Raywood, Simon

From: Armitage, Richard [

Sent: 10 December 2024 14:34
To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project
Subject: ISH2 Action Points

Isle of Man Territorial Sea Committee
ISH2 Action Points

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find below our response to Action point no. 19. We have previously responded regarding action point no. 15.

No 19. Comment on the Applicant’s response to ExQ1 M01.17 [REP3-006] regarding the five proposed Ramsar Sites
on the Isle of Man.

Potential Ramsar sites were identified in a project with a contractor working with Crown Dependency and Overseas
Territory governments. One of these (Ballaugh Curragh) has been designated and the others remain as site
proposals, but not yet formally put forward for designation, though requiring consideration of national protection
measures (e.g. ASSI) alongside Ramsar designation. They therefore do show where there is international level
interest, but have not been given full protection across those areas. With regard to designated sites, we previously
noted that there are Areas of Special Scientific Interest with designated costal cliff breeding bird interest, including
seabirds, which haven’t been listed as sites of national interest for ornithology, but also pointed out that some of
our biggest seabird colonies are not currently designated as ASSls, as this programme is not completed. The
applicant therefore included all of the Manx colonies in coastal sections within the apportioning chapter on
ornithology (Volume 4, Annex 5.5). Additionally, as identified by the applicant, the coastal potential Ramsar sites
are covered within the Isle of Man Marine Nature Reserves (MNRs) which were covered in the ES. We are therefore
content that an appropriate view has been given to these colonies within the Statement, which indicates no LSE and
therefore concur with the Applicant’s response to ExQ1 M01.17.

Best regards,

Offshore Energy Case Manager

Department of Environment, Food and Agriculture
Thie Slieau Whallian, Foxdale Road, St John's, Isle of Man, IM4 3AS
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No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of any of the Departments or Statutory Boards of the Isle of Man
Government with any party by e-mail without express written confirmation by a Manager of the relevant Department or Statutory Board.

RAAUE: S’preevaadjagh yn ¢haghteraght post-l shoh chammah’s coadanyn erbee currit marish as ta shoh coadit ec y leigh. Cha nhegin diu coipal ny cur eh
da peiagh erbee elley ny ymmydey yn chooid t'ayn er aght erbee dyn kied leayr veih’n choyrtagh. Mannagh nee shiu yn enmyssagh kiarit jeh’n phost-l shoh,
doll-shiu magh eh, my sailliu, as cur-shiu fys da’n choyrtagh cha leah as oddys shiu.

Cha nel kied currit da failleydagh ny jantagh erbee conaant y yannoo rish peiagh ny possan erbee lesh post-l er son Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh erbee jeh
Reiltys Ellan Vannin dyn co-niartaghey scruit leayr veih Reireyder y Rheynn ny Boayrd Slattyssagh t'eh bentyn rish.





